STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 24th May 2022 At 7:30 pm in Stanton in Peak Village Hall

PRESENT: Cllr S Fogg, Cllr P Morris and Cllr I Mortimore

In attendance: Parish Clerk and 6 members of the public

1802 To receive apologies for absence

Apologies were received and accepted from – Cllr M Hopkinson who has tendered his resignation as not being available for meetings. Council reluctantly accepted noting we are now only quorate if all councillors can attend and have 4 vacancies. Ros Griffith volunteered to re-join council and was co-opted back onto Council.

1803 Election of Chair

Councillor Ian Mortimore was elected chair and signed the declaration

1804 Election of Vice-Chair

Councillor Paul Morris was elected chair and signed the declaration

1805 Variation of order of business and Clerk's request for inclusion of Time Constrained items No variations required.

1806 Declarations of Members Interests

No declarations were required in respect of this meeting.

1807 Public Speaking

a) Members of the public -

A representative of SAFER briefed council on their proposal to challenge the Enthoven tonnages vs increased traffic measures as their group's direction forward. A discussion on the list of concerns by Warren Carr residents for the intrusive impacts of Enthoven will be taken to tomorrow's meeting although it was stressed that it would depend on who attended and what areas the meeting covered as to how much could be raised. There is a new format being proposed so the meeting is a re-birth of the liaison group and it is hoped the EA DDDC and Highways will attend and give teeth to the outcomes but this is unknown for now.

b) DCCIIr Sue Hobson is supporting the Stanton Jubilee Event with a grant to cover the singer. She has raised concerns over the summer solstice and promised on discussion to forward a parish email to the Emergency Planners concerning the wrong road being classed as a clearway for the second year. The PSPO should enable more powers to prevent fires. Regarding the landslip on Lees Road this is deemed complex and catastrophic and is only at technical report stage – she will convey local concerns that the barriers need making more permanent as sightseers move them for a closer look and 4x4 users attempt to open the closure blocks. Longer term signage is an essential to stop attempted access.

PDNPA Parish Member Kath Potter informed the meeting of the appointment of a new CEO at the Authority - Phil Monaghan who joins them from the Canals and Rivers Trust. She noted that topics for Parishes Day are being invited and put forward a joint proposal with a Staffordshire Parish member to bring 2650 farms with barns in disrepair into use as affordable housing stock and stop the policy of conversions being only allowed for holiday lets. DDDCllr Matt Buckler noted that our grant application for signage had been brought forward to this financial year and that he would now approve the full amount as The Green needs new signage.

PCSO Morris sent apologies

1808 To confirm the Non-exempt minutes of the previous meeting

RESOLVED to confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 22nd March 2022 were signed by the Chair.

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

- 1809 To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded: none
- 1810 **Planning Applications** due to the 28-day return deadline, Council will discuss any applications received between publication of the agenda and the meeting date at this meeting.
 - i) Decisions received NP/DDD/0322/0292 Swallow Cottage domestic garage and store granted conditionally;

NP/DDD/0122/0064&0066 Mulberry Barn – replacement conservatory roof – granted conditionally;

NP/DDD/0122/0038 – Smithy Cottage - Demolition and enlargement of existing single-storey porch to principal elevation, demolition and enlargement of rear single-storey garden room, demolition of existing outbuilding and reinstatement of level access into the property from the highway – granted conditionally

Applications returned due to time constraints: none

ii) for Decision - none

NP/DDD/0222/0143 Lilac Cottage – proposed rear extensions and alterations- amended plans submitted 18/5 – support already submitted – no further comment.

NP/DDD/0122/0068 Swallow End, Pilhough – proposed extension- revised plans 8/5 – Council can now support this application from the changes seen providing the extension is clearly subservient to the house.

iii) Planning updates/issues:

Tonnage sheets have been received for loads out meeting movement conditions. Items for clarification with PDNPA: an update on outstanding cases has been requested. Items for clarification with DDDC: Ecobat – Frost Lighting glare not yet commented on.

1811 Footpaths and Highways

Footpath No.4 – the finger post has been replaced although it is not a suitable material and colour for a National Park. Crossroads – investigations of gulleys ongoing with improvements already for ones rediscovered and cleared. The Stand – no news. Highways – 30-mph move and village sign still await action. DCC hopes to start works on Darley Bridge in June.

1812 Reports and Decisions

i. The Green / Parish assets

The Green –Fisher German have yet to come back following acceptance of our requirement for continued use. The new noticeboard for Stanton in Peak is to be installed shortly by a local contractor.

Swings and Fitness Project – completed. Awaiting invoice

Pilhough Kiosk - Defibrillator paid for and repairs and renovation of kiosk completed. This is not set up as a parish asset as the kiosk is owned and insured by the Community Heartbeat Trust but Council is including this for financing pad and battery replacements with the Stanton Lees and Stanton in Peak Defibrillators taken over from SEG.

ii. Stanton Moor Solstice and PSPO

Stanton Solstice – wrong road being made a clearway again. PSPO now in force. The letter from discussion in public speaking will be sent regarding the wrong clearway.

iii. PDNPA Minerals Meeting

New Pilhough is potentially looking for a two year extension to complete works and will inform households when they apply for planning permission.

STANTON – IN – PEAK PARISH COUNCIL: Minutes

iv. Enthoven Liaison meeting

Darley Ecobat – first meeting under new terms so our representatives will look for opportunities to encourage more dialogue between the statutory bodies and locals.

- v. HGV infringements none seen long caravans trying to access the closed road are the main problem currently.
- vi. Queens Platinum Jubilee Plans and DDDC grant
 Council has used the DDDC to pay £500.00 to Events committee for the whole village
 event. No requests were received from the other wards.
- vii. Annual Governance Statement

 Council approved the statement of Governance for signature by the Chair.
- viii. Approval of accounts for audit and signing Exemption certificate

 Council approved the accounts and authorised signature of the Exemption Certificate.

1813 Items for information and DALC (already circulated by email)

DALC Circulars/briefings; PDNPA Bulletins; SiDs scheme with PCC grant only suitable for large Councils with deep pockets and ongoing costs prohibitive.

PPPF – proposal for Barn conversions for local needs affordable homes only to be submitted.

1814 Finance

Resolved to authorise

(a) Accounts for Payment

Cheque No	Net	Vat
UB Stanton Estates rent	£51.00	
UB EON	£13.37	£0.67
UB X2 Connect (Defib Kiosk parts)	£423.16	£84.64
UB HM Lovell (May salary)	£253.71	
Ddr NEST (May)	£18.78	
Ub HM Lovell (expenses may)	£35.58	
UB EON green electricity	£12.57	£0.63
UB B Wood audit	£48.00	
Ub Insurance	£682.04	
UB HM Lovell (Jun salary)	£253.71	
Ddr NEST (Jun)	£18.78	
Ddr Bank charges	£18.00	
Ddr Play Solutions Ltd	£9800.00	£1960.00

(b) Income - Precept £6998.00 Jubilee Grant £500.00

c) Budget Appraisal/Risk Assessment

Current balance at 17th May £18485.48 Savings Account at 17th May £6011.33

1815 Date of next meeting -. Tuesday 5th July Stanton Lees Chapel at 7:30pm

2022 Dates: 20th September SiPVH, 22nd November SLC, 2023: 17th January, 21st March (+APM), elections 4th May, 1st New Council Meeting 23rd May

PART II - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

none

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9:15 pm